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From: Scott Galati

To: Cochran, Susan@Energy; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; Payne, Leonidas@Energy; Babula, Jared@Energy
Subject: RE: Walsh Joint Stipulation
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:12:30 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Adding Jared Babula who is the assigned CEC Staff Counsel instead of Lisa DeCarlo. My apologies
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Scott A. Galati

President

1720 Park Place Drive
Carmichael, CA 95608
Direct Line (916) 441-6574
Mobile (216) 505-6570

www.dayzenllc.com

NOTE: This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s).
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express written permission is strictly prohibited.

From: Scott Galati

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:46 AM

To: susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov; Ldecarlo@energy.state.ca.us; Payne, Leonidas@Energy
Subject: Walsh Joint Stipulation

Dear Susan,

The Committee Order requires Staff and Applicant to file a joint stipulation on schedule (if agreement can be
reached) on Friday December 13, 2019. Staff and Walsh are working closely together and would benefit from
additional time to exchange information in an attempt to come to an agreement on schedule. | respectfully request
for the deadline to file the stipulation be extended to December 20 to allow additional discussions and Staff review
of information to assist in reaching agreement.
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
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